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MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard E. Cunningham, Director EJacobs
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety pioosiey |

ABentley, WITs 84032y

Robert F. Burnett, Director
Division of Safeguards

Robert E. Browning, Director
Division of Waste Management

FROM: R. S. Brown, Jr.
Assistant to the Director
and Chief
Program Support Branch, NMSS
SUBJECT: LICENSE FEE CONTRACT COSTS

In preparation for implementation of the new license fee schedule, NMSS
must request modifications to non-DOE contracts that are for license fee-
recoverable projects. In order to support the new fee schedule, contractors
must provide a License Fee Recovery Cost Report monthly which provides
detailed cost information by case. DOE projects will be subject to the new
11cense fee reporting requirements which are specified in draft Manual
Chapter 1102,

" Please provide a 1ist of al) DOE and non-DOE FIN numbers that cover license
fee-recoverable projects. Indicate on the 11st whether the entire FIN
covers fee-recoverable projects or 1f 1t also contains non-fee work. Under
proposed Manual Chapter 1102, a FIN for DOE work cannot contain both
fee-chargable and non-fee-chargable work, PSB will then request Division
of Contracts to add the new reporting requirements, If any DOE FINs
contain both fee-recoverable and non-fee-recoverable work, PSB will have
to work with the project manager to separate the work and assign a new FIN
number .,

Please provide your 11st to PSB by April 4 so that modifications can be

made prior to the May 1 expected implementation date for the new fee
schedule, If you have any questions, please contact Eleni Davis on

x74072.

Original Signed by
R. 8. Brown, Jr.

R. S. Brown, Jr,
BBR2439180 840730 Assistant to the Director
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